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En&ineer, Saba 755-4940

From: Camacho, Gerry D. x4922

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 9:20 AM

To: Engineer, Saba 755-4940

Subject: FW: Proposed Road Name: WESTON RIDGE ROAD
Saba-

Here, below, is the response from Emergency Communication Department.

Gerry Camacho

RMA - Public Works
County of Monterey

168 W Alisal Street, FL 2nd
Salinas CA 93901

T 831.755.4922

F 831.755.4058

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended only for the individual named. If you
are not the named addressee please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete
this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secured or
error-iree ag information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late
or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any
errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail
transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.

WINTER RECESS NOTICE
Monterey County offices will be closed in observance of the county-wide winter recess from December 24,
2014 through January 1, 2015. During this period, regular services of the Resource Management Agency
(RMA) are not available. For emergency road maintenance issues, please call 911.
For County facility maintenance issues, please call 755-4744.
For emergency inspection services including gas and electric reconnection, fire damage reports, emergency
planning permits, major building domage or other emergency situations, please call 831-755-5445,
County offices will reopen on Friday, January 2, 2015. We apologize for any inconvenience.

From: Vaught, John x8887

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 1:15 PM

To: Camacho, Gerry D. x4922

Subject: RE: Proposed Road Name: WESTON RIDGE ROAD

ECD is OK with the proposed road name.

John Vaught
831-769-8887

From: Camacho, Gerry D. x4922

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 11:07 AM

To: Vaught, John x8887

Subject: Proposed Road Name: WESTON RIDGE ROAD

John —
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Another proposed road name, this time in the Big Sur area off of Hwy 1; an existing private road, see attached
location map. Please advise at your earliest if the road name “WESTON RIDGE ROAD” as proposed is
acceptable. It will have a 5-digit address range, to be determined.

Thank you,

Gerry Camacho
RMA-Public Works Dept.
County of Monterey

168 W Alisal St,, FL2
Salinas CA 93901

T 831.755.4922

F 831.755.4958

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended only for the individual(s) named. If you are not the named addressee please
notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete this e-mail from yvour system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaraateed
to be secured or error—free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or
contain viruses, The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message,
which arise as a result of e-muil transmission. If verification is required please request a hard—copy version.
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